
From: Christine Valderrama <Christine.Valderrama@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:03 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Rannell Guese <Rannell.Guese@cityofchicago.org>; Filiberto Almendarez_Iii 
<Filiberto.Almendarez_III@cityofchicago.org>; Joseph Graham <Joseph.Graham@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Conference Attendance 
 
Hello Steve, 
 
Rannell Guese and I (Christine Valderrama) attended the Ceridian conference from October 2, 2023, to 
October 5, 2023, in Las Vegas, NV.  Ceridian provided a fee waiver for the two of us, which included 
conference attendance to break out sessions and food and drinks during meeting hours.  
 
Thank you for your time in this matter,  
Christine Valderrama 
Chief Programmer/Analyst 
Department of Finance 
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